

Amanda E. Gilbert

504 7th Street SE Largo, Florida 33771
Phone: 407.421.8204 | Email: amandagoutdoors@gmail.com

Objective

As a seasoned Physician Assistant with eight years of experience in emergency medicine, I am eager to apply my skills and dedication to a new healthcare environment that presents fresh challenges and opportunities for professional growth, all while maintaining a commitment to deliver exceptional patient care.

Skills

- Communicate clearly and compassionately when explaining diagnosis and treatment plans
- Seamlessly collaborate with multidisciplinary teams
- Highly adaptable to new roles, platforms, and practices
- Providing value based care and advocating for improved patient experiences

Work History

Bay Area Emergency Physician Group | Physician Assistant | Clearwater, FL 2015 to Present
Skilled in diagnosing and treating a vast range of ER conditions across all levels of acuity. Additionally, advocated for improved patient experiences that resulted in excellent patient satisfaction scores.

- **Procedures:** lumbar puncture, regional anesthetic blocks, incision and drainage, laceration repair, joint reduction, arthrocentesis, catheter placement, comprehensive eye examination, foreign body removal, anterior and posterior nasal packing, and fecal disimpaction.

John's Hopkins All Children's | Physician Assistant | St. Petersburg, FL 2022 to 2023
Specialized in pediatric ER care and proficient in diagnosing and treating chronic, urgent, and life threatening conditions.

- **Procedures:** Laceration repair, incision and drainage, joint reduction, foreign body removal, lumbar puncture, g-tube replacement.

Medical Scribe Alliance | Physician's Scribe | Tampa, FL 2011 to 2013
Experienced with EMR systems including CERNER, IBEX, and EPIC; skilled in real-time documentation, transcribing medical interpretations, and assisting with patient discharges.

Education

Nova Southeastern University | Orlando, FL Graduated 2015

- Master of Medical Science | Physician Assistant
- Chancellors List
- NCCPA Board Certified Physician Assistant

University of South Florida | Tampa, FL Graduated 2011

- Bachelor of Science in Biology
- Graduated with Magna Cum Laude

Certifications and Licensing

- NCCPA Board Certified Physician Assistant
- DEA certificate
- ACLS, PALS, and BLS

Professional References Available Upon Request